

ity in subsection (b) (2). If the only exclusive authority the Administrator had been given was authority to purchase ADPE through the revolving fund, there would be no particular need to give him power to delegate procurement authority.

We have carefully reviewed the legislative history of Pub. L. 80-306 and find that it clearly supports the construction reached upon examination of the language of the act itself. Accordingly, you are advised that we concur in your construction of section 111 of the Federal Property and Administrative Services Act of 1949, as amended by Pub. L. 89-306, as providing exclusive authority to GSA to procure all general-purpose ADPE and related supplies and equipment for use by other Federal agencies.

Sincerely yours,

ELMER B. STAATS,
Comptroller General of the United States.